

## Contact

United Kingdom  
01158881088 (Work)  
shafaet85@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/seo-services](http://www.linkedin.com/in/seo-services)  
(LinkedIn)  
[shafaet.com/](http://shafaet.com/) (Portfolio)  
[websitehostingvps.com/](http://websitehostingvps.com/)  
(Company)  
[hostandseo.com/](http://hostandseo.com/) (Company)

## Top Skills

Web Hosting  
Web Design  
IT Management

## Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

## Certifications

SEO: Ecommerce  
Learning Google Analytics Premium  
Advanced Google Analytics  
Optimizing Marketing Emails  
The Digital Garage

# Shafaet Hussain

Hosting, SEO, Marketing, Web Dev, Server Support.  
WebsiteHostingVPS.com SEOandHOST.com HOSTandSEO.com  
Nottingham, Nottinghamshire, United Kingdom

## Summary

SEO SEM Digital Marketing is something that i enjoy Google SEO SEM Website & VPS Hosting Customer Support with 10+ Years Experience.

With experience and time spent constantly learning and perfecting SEO techniques and strategies for over 15 years, I am very aware of Google's ever-changing algorithms.

Customer support and technical server cPanel Website Hosting is something i have been doing for over 10 years now, i enjoy what i do and do not see it as work.

Helping customers with technical issues related to security websites and servers. Providing hosting support has also given me experience in Openvz7 OVZ KVM XEN virtualisation management and RedHat support.

I am always available for work on your projects please message me anytime and i will be willing to discuss matters further.

Add me on skype: hostingandvps Call me 0115 8881088  
WebsiteHostingVPS.com

My profile on szSocial <https://szsocial.com/u/Shaf98d1d473> My social network szSocial.com

Aka Shaf Brady & Shafaet Brady Hussain.

---

## Experience

SEOandHOST.com  
Customer Support Technician SEO Executive & PPC  
January 2014 - Present  
Nottingham, United Kingdom

Head of SEO & customer support including sales at SEOandHOST.com

HOSTINGANDVPS LIMITED

Customer Support Technician

January 2014 - 2017 (4 years)

Nottingham, United Kingdom

Red hat support cPanel support. Sold the business and domain 2017-2018.

Temasek International School Singapore

English Teacher

January 2013 - June 2015 (2 years 6 months)

Teaching English and IT based on UK Cambridge. Volunteer with paid expenses.

---

## Education

Central College Nottingham

Level 3 Advanced Diploma in ICT Systems Support, Advanced ICT Systems Support · (2009 - 2010)